

DATE: April 10, 2018

TO: City Clerk

FROM: City Representative Cissy Lizarraga

ADDRESS: 300 N Campbell St TELEPHONE 915-212-0008

Please place the following item on the (Check one): CONSENT REGULAR

Agenda for the Council Meeting of April 17, 2018

Appointment of Kevin Quinn to the Ad Hoc Charter Advisory Committee by Representative

Item should read as follows: Cissy Lizarraga, District 8

BOARD COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT FORM

NAME OF BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION: Ad Hoc Charter Advisory Committee

NOMINATED BY: City Representative Cissy Lizarraga DISTRICT: 8

NAME OF APPOINTEE Kevin Quinn
(Please verify correct spelling of name)

E-MAIL ADDRESS: _____

BUSINESS ADDRESS: _____

CITY: _____ ST: _____ ZIP: _____ PHONE: _____

HOME ADDRESS: _____

CITY: _____ ST: TX ZIP: _____ PHONE: (_____

DOES THE PROPOSED APPOINTEE HAVE A RELATIVE WORKING FOR THE CITY? YES: _____ NO X

IF SO, PLEASE PROVIDE HIS OR HER NAME, CITY POSITION AND RELATIONSHIP TO THE PROPOSED APPOINTEE: NO

HAS APPOINTEE BEEN A MEMBER OF OTHER CITY BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES? IF SO, PLEASE PROVIDE NAMES AND DATES: Ad Hoc Civil Service Committee (2000), appointed to revise Civil Service Rules and Regulations for the City of El Paso

WHO WAS THE LAST PERSON TO HAVE HELD THIS POSITION BEFORE IT BECAME VACANT?

NAME OF INCUMBENT: n/a

EXPIRATION DATE OF INCUMBENT: n/a

REASON PERSON IS NO LONGER IN OFFICE (CHECK ONE): TERM EXPIRED: _____
RESIGNED _____
REMOVED _____

DATE OF APPOINTMENT: 4/17/2018

TERM BEGINS ON : 4/17/2018

EXPIRATION DATE OF NEW APPOINTEE: 6/12/2018

PLEASE CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: 1st TERM: X

2nd TERM:

UNEXPIRED TERM:

Kevin Quinn

Professional Summary

Responsible law enforcement officer with excellent communication skills, demonstrated by 30 years of experience with an impeccable work record. Passion for working on government projects, budgeting, collective bargaining agreements, resolving governmental legal disputes and passing state legislation. Specialize in managing, overseeing and budgeting large corporate and labor organizations. Currently, Texas District Court bailiff.

Qualifications

Successful Contract Negotiator

B.A. Education

Effectively work with diverse groups

Trained to work under stressful conditions

Innovative legislative planning

Creative problem solving skills

Union and Management experience

Mediation and Arbitration experience

Experience

Peace Officer
El Paso County

1987 to present

- Supervised the S.C.A.P grant (Criminal Alien federal reimbursement program)
- Implemented training and policy for specialized units (SRT/Gang Intelligence).
- Developed the annual budgets for various sections
- Liaison to the United States Marshal Service and Border Patrol
- Civil Service revision committee

Commissioner
Housing Authority for the City of El Paso

2007 to 2015

- Managed and supervised the Chief Executive Officer
- Served on the Finance Committee 2007 to 2015
- Implemented "COMSTAT The Crime Statistic Tracking System
- Oversight person over Multiple Corporations, Finances, Contracts, attorneys etc.
- Longest serving commissioner in El Paso's history.
- Established a mandatory arbitration system

Ad-Hoc Committee
Appointed to Re-Write Civil Service Rules and Regulations for the City of El Paso

2000

President
El Paso County Sheriffs' Officers Association

2001-2003

- Successfully negotiated 4 collective bargaining contracts with El Paso County (benefits and wages).
- Successfully negotiated 3 collective bargain contracts with the Sheriff of El Paso County (working conditions, promotions, discipline etc..)
- Developed and planned two state laws that were adopted by the state of Texas "Sheriffs Civil Service Bill" / County 20 year retirement option
- 17 years of labor experience and labor training while serving as a board of director, vice president and P.A.C. Chairman.
- Successfully participated in numerous grievance resolution meetings, hearings, accident review committees, legal proceedings and law suits.

Education

Bachelor of Arts
University of Texas at El Paso

Certifications

State Certified Peace Officer –Current
Numerous Certifications

Awards

Combined Law Enforcement Associations of Texas Legislative Award 80th Session
(20-year retirement)

Combined Law Enforcement Associations of Texas Legislative Award 78th Session
(Sheriffs' Civil Service Bill)

Combined Law Enforcement Officer of the Year 2003